
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 12, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: PHAC and Health SOCI remarks
Attachments: SOCI Intro Dr Njoo Planning - OSPP edits CLEAN V3.docx; Opening Remarks Kendal rev

may 12.docx

Fyi

- Elliott
PSPC
Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

 Original message 
From: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: 2020-05-12 3:59 p.m. (GMT-05:00)
To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Cc: "Christensen, Esther (Ext.)" <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)"
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>, "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: PHAC and Health SOCI remarks

Hi Elliot,

FYI – Please find attached PHAC and Health's opening remarks for SOCI.

Our remarks for SOCI will come shortly.

David Lord

Adjoint ministériel
Cabinet du sous-ministre
Services publics et approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél: 819-953-1090 / Cell: 613-614-5594

Departmental Liaison
Deputy Minister’s Office
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-953-1090 / Cell: 613-614-5594
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